

Mr. Wade Gemmell, Principal | Tel 604.858.3057 | wade_gemmell@sd33.bc.ca | <u>http://evans.sd33.bc.ca</u> Mrs. Annette Morelli, Office Administrative Assistant

Hello Evans Parents,

Welcome to the shortened school month of March (due to Spring Break). Some of the events taking place over the next several weeks at Evans Elementary includes:

March 1st – NEW Virtue of the Month for March: Respect

- March 1st 8:30 am Evans Online Assembly
- March 3rd 6:30pm Evans PAC Meeting (online Zoom)
- March 5th 11:45am Evans PAC Hot Lunch

March 11th - Term 2 Report Cards Sent Home

March 12th – Wear Your Hat to School (Spirit Day)

March 13th – 28th - Spring Break

- March 13th PAC Krispy Cream Drive-in @ Evans Parking Lot (1 3pm)
- March 14th Start Daylight Savings Time ("spring ahead" one hour)
- March 17th St. Patrick's Day

March 29th – School Reopens from Spring Break

<u>Virtue for March is Respect</u> – Our Virtue of the month at Evans for March is Respect. We have planned various events to work with Evans children in learning about respect over the next couple of weeks.

PAC Meeting – The next PAC meeting is **this Wednesday, March 3**rd @ **6:30p on Zoom**. The meeting can be <u>accessed here</u>. Please find an agenda and minutes from our last meeting attached to this WAG. Please check out <u>the school calendar</u> for PAC meeting dates and times or <u>our Facebook Page</u> to find all the great things that PAC does and how you can become involved. We hope you will join us at our next meeting.

Spirit Wear Survey – PAC is interested in offering Evans School spirit wear & water bottles for sale to children and families. To help us organize this determine interest we are asking families to take a short survey and tell us about items they may be interested in. The survey is on Survey Monkey and can be accessed <u>here</u> (<u>https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HN55TPR</u>) Thanks for your help with this!!

Daily Health Check Reminder – Just a reminder that all parents should be completing a daily health check on their child BEFORE sending them to school each day. Children who are sick should remain home until they are well. To simplify this process there is an app and website from the BC Ministry of Education that you can access here:

Website: <u>https://www.k12dailycheck.gov.bc.ca/healthcheck?execution=e1s1</u> Thanks for your help in completing these daily health checks with your family. (Repeat) From Evans Library - There is a free resource for reading with children at home we want to make parents aware of, Jolly Phonics has announced they have made all of their Jolly Phonics Readers available as e-readers for Android and Apple devices! And until 31st May 2021, they have made these completely FREE to download and use! Spanning 93 books across 5 levels. These can be accessed here

(Repeat) Inclement Weather Guidelines - Inclement weather conditions such as freezing rain, significant snowfall or high wind can occur during the fall and winter months. In such conditions, decisions on the opening or closure of school district facilities are made by the Superintendent of Schools, in consultation with management and supervisory staff, who have checked first-hand on the driving conditions, walking/sidewalk conditions, and general condition of buildings and accessibility to sites. For full information please see the school district website at: https://sd33.bc.ca/inclement-weather-school-closure-guidelines

Evans PAC Meeting Agenda (March 3, 2021 @ 6:30 PM)

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY MINUTES
- 3 TREASURERS REPORT Erika Penner
- 4. OTHER PAC BUSINESS
 - survey to go out for logo wear interest
 - Krispy Kreme fundraiser in full swing
 - Babysitters course & Stay At Home course being finalized and details will be availableshortly
- 5. PRINCIPALS REPORT
- 6. DPAC REPORT
- 7. OPEN FLOOR